
HCO002571-0001 

Other Document Form 
Number 

(Include source and any document number if relevant) 

Receivers instructions urgent action Yes / No 

Document registered / indexed as indicated 

No(s) of actions raised 

Statement readers instructions 

Indexed as indicated 

No(s) of actions raised 

Examined - further action to be taken 

Further actions no(s) 

When satisfied all action raised Office Manager to endorse other Document Master Number Form. 

Code A 

Indexer 
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FW: OP Rochester..Gosport Wa.r Memorial Investigation. Page 1 of 3 

From: Williams, David 

Sent: 05 January 2007 13:34 

To: ’Colin.Phillips @ dh.gsi.gov.uk’ 

Cc: 
" ...................... 15-~-~-~-;~ ....................... -., L~ ....... ̄ .... ~ ........... ̄ ..... ~.,, Grocott, David 

Subject: RE: OP Rochester..Gosport War Memorial Investigation. 

Hi Colin.. 

I am about to send an overview report to the local coroner in respect of this investigation., 
(covering all 3 investigations since 1998) structure and outcome., will you require a copy’?... 

Secondly can you let me know the current position of the ’Baker Report’ statistical analysis 
deaths Gosport War Memorial Hospital..? It had been embargoed by the CMO pending 
result of criminal investigation (I think). We took a statement from Professor BAKER where 
he commented that patient WILSON could have left the hospital alive..(or words to that 
effect) this will no doubt be picked up by the GMC.. 

Regards.. 

Dave WILLIAMS 
Detective Superintendent. 

From: Colin.Phillips@dh.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:Colin.Phillips@dh.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 10 December 2006 15:03 
To: Williams, David 
Subje~--’t: Re: OP Rochester..Gosport War Memorial Investigation. 

Depending on where and when I am keen to hear the results 

Message sent from a Blackberry handheld device. 

of the deliberations 

Original Message 
From: "Williams, David" [david.williams@hampshire.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent: 10/12/2006 14:03 
To: Colin Phillips 
Subject: FW: 0P Rochester..Gosport War Memorial Investigation. 

Dear Mr PHIPPS 

Just to let you know that I spoke with the CPS attending lawyer Paul CLOSE last Thursday 7th December.. 

He believes that he may be able to release the result towards the back end of this week.. 13th/14th Dec 

(although previous indications have not been achieved due to CPS pressures of work) 

We will be looking to hold a stakeholder meeting asap following the result.. 

Are you likely to be available?.. 

Regards..DW. 

05/01/2007 
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From: Williams, David 

Sent: 31 July 2006 12:55 

To: ’Colin.Phillips@dh.gsi.gov.uk’ 

Subject: FW: OP Rochester..Gosport War Memorial Investigation. 

Dear Colin.. 

Please find attached by way of update.. 

Regards.. 

Dave WILLIAMS. 
Det Supt. 

From: Williams, David 

Sent: 28 July 2006 12:11 

To: ’PHylton@gmc-uk.org’ 

1:¢: [ ............................. (~-e-~,- ............................. ]’Clare.Strickland@NMC-UK.ORG’; [ .......... -1~~ ........... ]Grocott, David; ’Horsley, David’; 

........... iS-~;’a~’~" ............ r ........................................... " .................................. ’ 

Subject: OP Rochester..Gosport War Memorial Investigation. 

Dear Paul Hylton(GMC)/Clare Strickland(NMC)/Jenifer Smith(SHA) David HORSLEY 
(H.M.Coroner) 

Please find attached a family group update letter that I am sending today to relatives of tl~e 
10 remaining cases under investigation. 

<<Operation ROCHESTER Family Group Update 28/7/2006.>> 

All files have now been forwarded to the CPS and I am meeting with Treasury Counsel next 
week Wednesday the 2nd August to discuss the outcome. 

We have also been interviewing (under caution)a consultant Geriatrician Dr Richard lan 
REID in respect of 2 cases (of the 10 above) the deaths of Edith SPURGIN and Geoffrey 
PACKMAN. The final interview with Dr REID is being held on 8th August 2006.. The police 
investigation into these matters is then essentially complete. 

Once the decision in respect of any prosecution is made ( in my view not all of these cases 
meet the standard of evidence required to prosecute criminally and the public interest 
hurdle remains to be addressed) then we will need to get together to discuss further 
disclosure to the GMC and NMC. 

I spoke with Dr BARTON’s legal rep lan BARKER last week, he confirmed that Dr BARTON 
was still adhering to the voluntary agreement not to prescribe Opiates and 
Benzodiazepines.. She has however now taken a senior practice partner position at her 
surgery.. 

I will be in touch post 2nd August to discuss the way forward.. It may be appropriate to pull 
all stakeholders together to talk this through including the local Portsmouth Coroner Mr 
David HORSLEY. 

Regards.. 

05/01/2007 
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Dave WILLIAMS Det Supt.. 
Code A 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. Any 
opinions expressed .may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware 
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic 
message in error, please notify us by telephone 

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@ hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any 
copies of it. 

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the 
intended recipient. 

05/01/2007 


